

Format for Committee Reports
St. John Vianney Parish

Name of Committee: Worship Committee

Date of Meeting: June 4, 2018

Members Present: Diane Scott, Gerry Offenbacher, Pat Butler, Dave Sanders, Kay Freeman, Cathy Raspanti, Camille Wildes, Lee Crooks, Mary Lopez, Jack Brockschlager, Callyann Meulemans, and Duane McAllister (Parish Council liaison to Worship Committee). Also present Nominee: Georgette Rippinger. Excused: Demy Anfang, Matt Fricker.

I. Topics/Issues/Projects/Strategic Plan Initiatives Discussed

A. Process for Discerning Members and Officers for Worship Committee

Callyann Meulemans was introduced to the committee. Callyann will serve as the new Environment Ministry representative. We also welcomed Worship Committee nominee Georgette Rippinger. The worship committee introduced themselves to Callyann.

Next Dave read the Scripture Reading that is part of the discernment process and all present recited the prayer.

Georgette was invited to respond to discernment questions. Callyann also shared her thoughts. There was no need for the ballot process for committee membership as there was only one nominee who accepted the invitation to the Worship Committee and we wholeheartedly welcomed Georgette as committee member-at-large and Callyann as Environment Ministry Representative.

We went around the room and each Worship Committee member responded to the discernment questions. Dave Sanders asked us to complete the leadership ballot, leadership nominee names were put on the chalk board. Some individuals chose to erase their names, and the results are as follows:

Chairperson: Camille Wildes
Vice-chairperson: Gerry Offenbacher
Secretary: Mary Lopez

David led us in the Closing Prayer.

B. Updates on Follow-up Work

Since we had remaining time, we went through update on follow-up work identified from our past meeting: (updates are in *red italics*)

1. Diane to check with Katie Vitalbo on whether she has a recruit to replace herself as Environment liaison. *Was done before the meeting. Callyann Meulemans is Katie Vitalbo's replacement as Environment Ministry Representative and she was present at this meeting.*

2. Once Father Ed has settled ask if he would speak with each of the Worship Subcommittees to offer his observations and to indicate what he would like to see. *Camille indicated that she will arrange to meet with Father Ed once he has had a chance to get settled at SJV.*

3. May 30 Eucharistic training session. *Mary Lopez indicated this was done.*

4. Lee to check with Kathy Vitalbo about friend to do AED training. *Due to a work commitment, Lee had to leave the meeting early and so this item was skipped.*

5. Lee to check with Father Ken about approval for the “You Might Be a Hospitality Minister if…” article approval for bulletin and for putting on screens in Narthex (ideally 1st weekend in June.) *The “You Might Be a Hospitality Minister if…” article was in this past weekend’s bulletin—June 2-3.*

6. Camille to check with Vince (or Janlyn Carvehlo or Mary Claire Barker) about getting the video announcements shown on the church screens put on website or in e-bulletin. *Camille checked with Vince. They are working on this. The current file is too large to go on the website. This will likely fall under the New Director of Stewardship and Communications.*

7. Pat will check with Scout Master about possibility of his promoting creation of chapel and church tour video as an Eagle Scout project. *Pat sent an email to scoutmaster Scott Lynch and has not heard back. Pat indicated she will give Scott a call. But then someone on the committee indicated that they know a scout who is interested in doing the project—Michael Long (his father is Chris Long).* Update: following the CLN report-out Kathy Uy told Pat that a video of Bernie Gruenke was made and she thinks that Deb Musante may have it or know where it is. Perhaps that could be used in the project.

8. Pat will also communicate with Dennis Sylva about the idea of Sacrament of Reconciliation Aids—perhaps that is something Christian Formation would consider working on. *Pat indicated that she and Dennis Sylva traded email notes. Dennis indicated that he talked with Father Ken. Father Ken indicated that these Reconciliation Aids are in the Reconciliation rooms and there is not a place for them outside the rooms. Pat wrote back saying that these are needed for Reconciliation prep and people do not know they are there and the people would be looking for that kind of aid before they are in the room. She added that she hopes the location of the aids can be reconsidered.*

II. Decisions Made

A. Georgette Rippinger is coming to the worship Committee as an at-large member. Callyann Meulemans has joined the Committee as Environment Ministry Representative. Officers will be Chairperson Camille Wildes, Vice-chairperson Gerry Offenbacher, and Secretary Mary Lopez.

III. Follow-up Work

A. Camille will talk with Father Ed to his expectations and if he would speak with each of the Worship Subcommittees to offer his observations and to indicate what he would like to see.

B. Lee to check with Kathy Vitalbo about friend to do AED training.

C. Check with Angela Bravata regarding getting video announcements on the SJV website.

E. Contact Scout Michael Long to confirm that he is interested in doing the chapel and church tour video as an Eagle Scout project and to make him aware of various resources and people he should contact for information.

IV. Next Meetings

A. Next Worship Committee Meeting is September 10, 2018. Agenda TBD.

To: Pastoral Council

- FYI. No action needed at this time
 Please put us on your next agenda. See attachment.
 We need direction, please. See attachment.
 Other: